

WASHINGBOROUGH PARISH COUNCIL

Thursday 19th November 2020 at 2.00pm, Remotely, under The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020

(The meeting will start with the Public Forum and NKDC & LCC Councillors reports)

AGENDA

- a. Public Forum (max 10 mins)
 - b. Reports from NKDC and LCC Councillors – to include further information request from Cllr Peck with regard to the introduction of additional refuse bins for cardboard and paper, (as previously advised from the NKDC September report)
1. In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, to receive:
 - a. apologies and reasons for absence
 - b. declarations of interest
 - c. applications for dispensation
 2. Draft notes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 15th October 2020 to be approved as the minutes
 3. To discuss matters raised at Public Forum
 4. Clerks Report
 - a) Reduction of Speed Limit – Cliff Lane
 - b) Further information on the proposed re-routing of the Viking Way, through Washingborough
 5. To discuss and resolve the following:
 - a) Gately Hamer: Licence Renewal for Communications Tower on the Playing Field
 - b) Junction of: Pitts Rd / Washingborough Rd / Sheepwash Lane/Canwick Rd – a joint response/meeting with regard to the increasing accidents at this junction
 - c) Lincoln Eastern Bypass – Street Furniture requirements, for the section of road within the Village Boundary
 - d) Possible projects and to consider a Working Party for the S106 (Public Open Space) Monies from 81 Main Road (Marjorie Close)
 - e) Review the following Risk Assessments
 - i. Office Opening
 - ii. Play Area
 - iii. Community Centre
 - iv. Pavilion
 6. Planning Matters
 - a. To resolve comments on applications received:
 - i. 20/12146 and 20/1247: Poplar Bank Farm, Bardney Rd – retrospective Change of Use
 7. Financial matters:
 - a. To receive and resolve the payment schedule (to follow)
 - b. To consider the request from the Youth Club Leader for financial support for activities for the young people, following the closure of the Youth Club, due to Covid-19

8. To resolve moving into closed session (*Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960*)

9. To resolve payroll payments

*The meeting will be held remotely, via Zoom video link, in accordance with the above act – should you wish to attend please find the login details are: Meeting ID: ~~844 6196 1492~~ Passcode: ~~555812~~